
Addenda 3 - Clarifications 
 
1. In the Scope of Work schedule the go live date is July 1, 2017  with an approximate project kick-off 
date of late May 2017.  Further down in the RFP in Section 12. Implementation – Non-Mandatory (12.3) 
it is mentioned that you would like a full scale implementation for 6-12 in 3 years.  Do you have 
definitive contract start and go live dates, or are you open to reviewing our standard implementation 
plan/timelines and recommendations based on our experience with what works best for similar clients? 
  

AASD has a plan of action developed for the implementation of the LMS to support our standards-
based instruction initiative. This plan is based on a controlled deployment of courses through 
the LMS with completion of the initiative currently scheduled for Spring, 2022. With the 
controlled deployment, AASD is most interested in supporting a small group of teachers as early 
as this summer and fall, 2017. As our plan continues to develop, the district would be open to 
hearing from vendors, on recommendations for scaling up implementation of their product.  

  
2.      In Section 15. Reputation: Non-Mandatory, you inquire about a Project Manager resource.  Is a 

Project Manager a preferred resource to support you in with your implementation? 
 
 

 
 
 

AASD is interested in learning about the vendor resources available to the district to support 
implementation of the product. Our experience on the importance of establishing a relationship 
with a vendor over time led us to inquire about a Project Manager. The district is interested in 
learning about who might serve as the single point of contact, vendor responses to 
implementation issues as we scale-up and the ability to have a resource within the vendor 
company who will appropriately advocate for AASD needs.   

  
3.      Section 13.1 speaks about pulling student names, assignments, and schedules from the 

SIS.  Please confirm that you are referring to student accounts, courses and enrollments into such 
courses, thus the overall term of rostering? 
 
 

 
 
 

AASD confirms that the district is referring to student accounts, courses and enrollments into such 
courses, as the overall term of rostering.  

  
4.      Section 13.2 – would you mind please providing further clarification as to what you will be using 

direct data access for. 
  
AASD uses Infinite Campus as the student information system and Educlimber as a data warehouse. 

AASD requires a product that will provide data access to those systems.  
  



5.      Page 3 of your RFP indicates that you currently have 16,230 students, however the pricing 
document indicates a 15,234 count.  Please confirm that you would like us to price this based on 
15,234 students. 

Thank you for seeking clarification. AASD certified count is 16, 230 students which includes the 
PreK-age 3/4 student population. The use of the LMS, full implementation is for K-12, 15, 234 
students. AASD would review proposals using this number.  

  
6.      You indicate that we should provide 7 paper copies of the RFP response (including 1 

Original).  Does this mean that you are looking for 1 Original and 6 Copies + USB or 1 Original and 
7 copies + USB?  
 
 

 
 
 

Thank you for seeking clarification.  We are looking for 1 Original and 6 Copies + USB. Noting that 
this may be an area on interpretation, AASD will use the least restrictive interpretation of this 
request when accepting proposals from vendors.  

  
7.      Will the 1,800 staff members be using our platform for other professional development activities, 

such as compliance training? 
 
 

 
 
 

AASD does intend to review this platform for other professional learning activities including 
compliance training.  

  
8.    Regarding Question 14.10 - Is it important for all students and teachers to have access to the same 

functionality, from any device or browser? If so, would the committee add “responsive web design 
and official support for mobile browsers” to the evaluation criteria 

AASD feels it is important for students and teachers to have the same functionality of the LMS from 
any device or browser. The intent of Question 14.10 is to ascertain to what degree the vendor 
has the ability to offer responsive web design and official support for mobile browsers.  With 
that purpose in mind, Question 14.10 will remain as stated. 

 


